
A p r i l 30, 1985 

71677 8 - LEA COUNTY. NEW MEXTCO 

Lynx Petroleum Consultants, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 1666 
Hobbs, New Mexico 882 40 

At t e n t i o n : Mr. Gary W. Fonay 

Gentlemen: 

Reference i s made to your' l e t t e r dated A p r i l 17 , 1985, requesting 
a farmout covering the S/2 SW/4 Section 25, T-16-S, R-36-E, Lea 
County, New Mexico, f o r the d r i l l i n g of a Queen t e s t . 

Please be advised t h a t a f t e r c a r e f u l c o n s i d e r a t i o n , we have 
decided not to farmout t h i s acreage at the present time. 

Thank you fo r allowing us to evaluate t h i s proposal. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

E. H. Watkins 
Manager - Land and Leasing 
Texaco Inc. 

B. L. Tidwell 
For Texaco Producing Inc. 
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